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THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21* Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5™) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

February 24, 2025
Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, TX

RE: ITB #B242011, Reinforced Concrete Pipe for Culverts
Contract #CM24154

Gentlemen,

The contact associated with ITB #B242011, Reinforced Concrete Pipe for Culverts, is scheduled for its first extension on April
29, 2025. The current vendor for this service is Coburn Supply Company, Inc.

The Road & Bridge Manger has requested to cancel this agreement and re-solicit for these materials and services.
Authorization is requested to cancel this agreement and re-solicit for these services.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,
g /
£ on, E e
Rufus &-Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent

County of Galveston



Dickey, Tammy

From: Fleming, Melissa

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 8:12 AM

To: Crowder, Lee; Wallace, Tiffany

Cc: Crowder, Rufus; Dickey, Tammy

Subject: RE: B242011 - Reinforced Concrete Pipes for Culverts - CM24154

Thank you Lee, for the update.

Sincerely,

Melissa Fleming

Contract Administrator

Galveston County Purchasing Department
Galveston County Courthouse

722 21st. Street, Sth Floor

Galveston, Texas 77550

Office: (409) 770-5375

Fax: (409) 765-3106
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Principles and Practices of Public Procurement
Accountability, Ethics, Impartiality, Professionalism, Service, Transparency

From: Crowder, Lee <Lee.Crowder@co.galveston.tx.us>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 8:09 AM

To: Fleming, Melissa <Melissa.Fleming@galvestoncountytx.gov>; Wallace, Tiffany <Tiffany.Wallace @co.galveston.tx.us>
Cc: Crowder, Rufus <Rufus.Crowder@co.galveston.tx.us>; Dickey, Tammy <Tammy.Dickey@co.galveston.tx.us>
Subject: RE: B242011 - Reinforced Concrete Pipes for Culverts - CM24154

Please re-bid

From: Fleming, Melissa <Melissa.Fleming@galvestoncountytx.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 9:09 AM

To: Crowder, Lee <Lee.Crowder@co.galveston.tx.us>; Wallace, Tiffany <Tiffany.Wallace@co.galveston.tx.us>
Cc: Crowder, Rufus <Rufus.Crowder@co.galveston.tx.us>; Dickey, Tammy <Tammy.Dickey@co.galveston.tx.us>
Subject: FW: B242011 - Reinforced Concrete Pipes for Culverts - CM24154

Hello Lee,

I reached out to Coburns to offer the first extension and their response is listed below. Please let me know how you would
like to proceed. I’ve copied Rufus and Tammy so they are in the loop.

Sincerely,

Melissa Fleming

Contract Administrator

Galveston County Purchasing Department



Galveston County Courthouse

722 21st. Street, 5th Floor

Galveston, Texas 77550

Office: (409) 770-5375

Fax: (409) 765-3106

e-mail: melissa.fleming(@galvestoncountytx.gov
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Principles and Practices of Public Procurement
Accountability, Ethics, Impartiality, Professionalism, Service, Transparency

From: Jeffrey Wimp <jwimp@coburns.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 8:56 AM

To: Fleming, Melissa <Melissa.Fleming@galvestoncountytx.gov>
Subject: Re: B242011 - Reinforced Concrete Pipes for Culverts - CM24154

Good Morning Melissa Due to fluctuations caused by the current Tariff situation we can
not extend at this time

Thanks

Jeffrey Wimp

Coburn's of New Caney
Cobum Supply Company 21371 Us Hwy 59 N

New Caney, TX 77357

On Thu, Feb 13, 2025 at 8:28 AM Fleming, Melissa <Melissa.Fleming@galvestoncountytx.gov> wrote:




